

Qazi Farhan

Software Engineer

Thinking "out of the box" to provide software-based solutions. Strong in design and integration problem-solving skills. Familiar with Java, Python, Node.js, and NO-SQL with database analysis and design. Skilled in developing business plans, requirements specifications, user documentation, and architectural systems research. Strong written and verbal communications

EXPERIENCE

Software Quality Assurance Engineer, at - FindMyAdventure.com

Apr 2020 - Present

- Working as lead QA Engineer, Testing REST APIs, Web-App, Panel-APP

Project Coordinator, at - RH3 consultancy (Remote)

Oct 2020 - Present

- Bridge between client and development team
- Managing and maintaining project deadlines by using an agile methodology.
- <https://xh-web-demo.herokuapp.com/>

Node.js Developer, at - RapidoBots

Nov 2020 - Feb 2020

- Develop Back-End for Mobile-App, using MERN stack technology
- <https://compliancefirstapp.com/>
- <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.compliancefirst>

Web-App Developer, at — UpWork.com

March 2019 - Oct 2020

- Working with Node.js, Express.js, MongoDB to develop a server-side web application
- Real time weather:- <https://farhannrs-web-app.herokuapp.com/>

OTHER EXPERIENCE

Business Analyst, — PV

14 March 2017 - 28 Dec 2018

EDUCATION

Master's in Project Management

MAJU— Karachi
2021 - 2022 (Expected)

BSCS-Software Engineering

IQRA University— karachi, Pakistan
Sept 2014 - June 2019

Pakistan,
Karachi
DB: 15-Dec-1996
+923412822597

farhannrs@gmail.com

live:c4e889c6476306dc



SKILLS

Project Management :-

Problem-solving : +++++
Time management :+++++
Communication : +++++
Budgeting : +++++

Programming:-

JavaScript | Node.js |
React.JS | Express.Js | JAVA

Database:- MongoDB |
postgresql

Software Architecture:-
Monolithic| Microservices

INTERESTED

|Project management|
|Project coordinator|
|System Analyst |
|Business Analyst|

AWARDS

Project management
Essentials From
udemy.com

Complete Node.js
Developer certification
from Udemy.com